The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, December 20, 2023

9:30 AM

VOTE

Committee Room - City Hall

Committee on Sanitation and Solid Waste

Management

Sandy Nurse, Chair Members: Erik D. Bottcher, Amanda Farías, James F. Gennaro, Julie Menin, Chi A. Ossé, Kristin Richardson Jordan, Rafael Salamanca, Jr., Marjorie Velázquez and Kalman Yeger

Roll Call					
	Present: Nurse, Bottcher, Farías, Menin, Ossé, Richardson Jordan, Salamanca Jr., Velázquez and Yeger Medical: Gennaro				
	Other Council Members Attending: Restler				
Int 0145-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of sanitation to remove fallen tree limbs, branches, and vegetation that obstruct streets and sidewalks as a result of severe weather				
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 145-A, Summary of Int. No. 145, Int. No. 145, April 14, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-14-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 14, 2022, Committee Report 10/20/22, Hearing Testimony 10/20/22, Hearing Transcript 10/20/22, Proposed Int. No. 145-A - 12/13/23, Committee Report 12/20/23, Fiscal Impact Statement				
	Proposed Int. No. 145-A				
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee				
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 145-A, Summary of Int. No. 145, Int. No. 145, April 14, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-14-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 14, 2022, Committee Report 10/20/22, Hearing Testimony 10/20/22, Hearing Transcript 10/20/22, Proposed Int. No. 145-A - 12/13/23, Committee Report 12/20/23, Fiscal Impact Statement				
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm				
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 145-A, Summary of Int. No. 145, Int. No. 145, April 14, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-14-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 14, 2022, Committee Report 10/20/22, Hearing Testimony 10/20/22, Hearing Transcript 10/20/22, Proposed Int. No. 145-A - 12/13/23, Committee Report 12/20/23, Fiscal Impact Statement				
	This Introduction was Amended by Committee				
Int 0145-2022-A	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of sanitation to remove fallen tree limbs, branches, and vegetation that obstruct streets and sidewalks as a result of severe weather				
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 145-A, Summary of Int. No. 145, Int. No. 145, April 14, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-14-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 14, 2022, Committee Report 10/20/22, Hearing Testimony 10/20/22, Hearing Transcript 10/20/22, Proposed Int. No. 145-A - 12/13/23, Committee Report 12/20/23, Fiscal				

Impact Statement
This Introduction was Approved by Committee

Affirr	native:	9 -	Nurse, Bottcher, Farías, Menin, Ossé, Richardson Jordan, Salamanca Jr., Velázquez and Yeger			
М	edical:	1 -	Gennaro			
Int 1131-2023	York oper and	a, in r ators to re	aw to amend the administrative code of the city of New relation to outreach to unlicensed mobile car wash s and authorizing seizure for certain mobile car washes, peal certain educational outreach requirements upon n thereof			
			 Summary of Int. No. 1131-A, Summary of Int. No. 1131, Int. No. 1131, July 13, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 7-13-23, Committee Report 10/24/23, Hearing Testimony 10/24/23, Hearing Transcript 10/24/23, Proposed Int. No. 1131-A - 12/13/23, Committee Report 12/20/23, Fiscal Impact Statement 			
			No. 1131-A			
			tion was Hearing Held by Committee			
	<u>Attach</u>	<u>ments</u>	 Summary of Int. No. 1131-A, Summary of Int. No. 1131, Int. No. 1131, July 13, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 7-13-23, Committee Report 10/24/23, Hearing Testimony 10/24/23, Hearing Transcript 10/24/23, Proposed Int. No. 1131-A - 12/13/23, Committee Report 12/20/23, Fiscal Impact Statement 			
	This Intr	his Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm				
	<u>Attach</u>	<u>ments</u>	Summary of Int. No. 1131-A, Summary of Int. No. 1131, Int. No. 1131, July 13, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 7-13-23, Committee Report 10/24/23, Hearing Testimony 10/24/23, Hearing Transcript 10/24/23, Proposed Int. No. 1131-A - 12/13/23, Committee Report 12/20/23, Fiscal Impact Statement			
	This Intr	oduc	tion was Amended by Committee			
Int 1131-2023-A	York	, in r	aw to amend the administrative code of the city of New relation to outreach to unlicensed mobile car wash s and authorizing seizure for certain mobile car washes,			
			peal certain educational outreach requirements upon n thereof			
	<u>Attach</u>	<u>ments</u>	Summary of Int. No. 1131-A, Summary of Int. No. 1131, Int. No. 1131, July 13, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 7-13-23, Committee Report 10/24/23, Hearing Testimony 10/24/23, Hearing Transcript 10/24/23, Proposed Int. No. 1131-A - 12/13/23, Committee Report 12/20/23, Fiscal Impact Statement			
	This Intr	oduc	tion was Approved by Committee			
Affirr	native:	9 -	Nurse, Bottcher, Farías, Menin, Ossé, Richardson Jordan, Salamanca Jr., Velázquez and Yeger			
м	edical:	1 -	Gennaro			

Int 1161-2023	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to allowing reusable beverage containers in sports venues				
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1161-A, Summary of Int. No. 1161, Int. No. 1161, September 14, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-14-23, Committee Report 10/24/23, Hearing Testimony 10/24/23, Hearing Transcript 10/24/23, Proposed Int. No. 1161-A - 12/13/23, Committee Report 12/20/23, Fiscal Impact Statement				
	Proposed Int. No. 1161-A				
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee				
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1161-A, Summary of Int. No. 1161, Int. No. 1161, September 14, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-14-23, Committee Report 10/24/23, Hearing Testimony 10/24/23				

September 14, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-14-23, Committee Report 10/24/23, Hearing Testimony 10/24/23, Hearing Transcript 10/24/23, Proposed Int. No. 1161-A - 12/13/23, Committee Report 12/20/23, Fiscal Impact Statement

This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1161-A, Summary of Int. No. 1161, Int. No. 1161, September 14, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-14-23, Committee Report 10/24/23, Hearing Testimony 10/24/23, Hearing Transcript 10/24/23, Proposed Int. No. 1161-A - 12/13/23, Committee Report 12/20/23, Fiscal Impact Statement

This Introduction was Amended by Committee

Int 1161-2023-A A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to allowing reusable beverage containers in sports venues

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1161-A, Summary of Int. No. 1161, Int. No. 1161, September 14, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-14-23, Committee Report 10/24/23, Hearing Testimony 10/24/23, Hearing Transcript 10/24/23, Proposed Int. No. 1161-A - 12/13/23, Committee Report 12/20/23, Fiscal Impact Statement

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

- Affirmative: 8 Nurse, Bottcher, Farías, Menin, Ossé, Richardson Jordan, Salamanca Jr. and Velázquez
 - Negative: 1 Yeger

Medical: 1 - Gennaro